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Building Inspections - Re: September 27 Payson Park event tent permit application

From: Jen Greslick <jen@greslick.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/21/2015 1:23 PM

Subject: Re: September 27 Payson Park event tent permit application

Our tent is 40x60. I just spoke to One Stop to clarify - apparently, they bring the 40x40 one and then add
the 2-40x10s on site, so that’s the reason for the two certs. She said this is how they have always done
this? This is our first year using them for the tent.

On Sep 21, 2015, at 1:13 PM, Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
wrote:

We only need the one you are using...which is??

>>> Jen Greslick <jen@greslick.com> 9/21/2015 1:11 PM >>>
We are using just the one large tent - however when I asked One Stop for the flame cert, they provided
both of these and told me that you'd need both?

On Sep 21, 2015, at 1:09 PM, Building Inspections
<buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Jen, you also show on your plot plan only 1 large tent, but you sent the flame certs for 2
different tent sizes? How many tents over 10x10 are you using?

>>> Jen Greslick <jen@greslick.com> 9/21/2015 11:41 AM >>>
Hello,

Attached please find the documentation needed for the tent and staging permit
application for this weekend’s Buddy Walk at Payson Park (Sunday, September 27).

The tent company/installer is One Stop Event Rentals, 262 Main Street, South Portland,
ME 04106. Their phone # is 767-5966.

I can be reached at jen@dsmaine.org, or via cell phone at 207-233-8238.

Thanks for your help!
Warmly,

Jen Greslick

President

Maine Down Syndrome Network
www.dsmaine.org

866.571.2223, ext. 4
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